
 
 

 
 

LICENSING AND GENERAL 
PURPOSES COMMITTEE  

 

THURSDAY 16 JUNE 2005 
7.00 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 1&2      
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 4)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Idaikkadar 

 
Councillors: 

 
Blann 
Choudhury 
Dharmarajah 
Ann Groves (VC) 
O'Dell 
Ray 
 

Arnold 
Mrs Bath 
Billson 
Janet Cowan 
Knowles 
Vina Mithani 
John Nickolay 
 

Branch 
 

(none) 
 

 
 
 

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal Services Department  

 
Contact:  Michelle Fernandes, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1542     E-mail:  michelle.fernandes@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE  
 
THURSDAY 16 JUNE 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note that there are no Reserve Members appointed to this Committee. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the (1) meeting held on 7 March 2005, having been 

circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record; and 
 
(2) Special meeting held on 16 May 2005, be deferred until printed in the next 
Council Bound Minute Book. 
 

5. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

8. Gambling Act 2005 - Information Item Only:  (Pages 1 - 4) Enc. 
 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 

 
9. Licensing Act 2003 - Decisions made under Delegated Authority:  

(Pages 5 - 12) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
 

  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   
 



 

 
Meeting:   Licensing and General Purpose Committee 
Date: 16 June 2005 
Subject: Gambling Act 2005, Information 
Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Licensing Service Manager, ext 

6813 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Philip O’Dell 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
To receive and to note this Report. 
 
 
Reason for report 
 
To discharge the new statutory duties under the Gambling Act 2005 this Authority 
will be required to produce a Gambling Policy once the Gaming Commission has 
issued the relevant guidance. 
 
Benefits 
 
To keep members of L&GP committee informed of forthcoming legislative 
changes, as the committee established under the Licensing Act 2003 would be 
the committee hearing all Gambling Licence applications.  
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
The training needs are being assessed at this time. Once this assessment is 
completed, a full and comprehensive training programme will be put in place. The 
Government has not announced the fee regime yet but it is not expected that the 
fees would cover the full administration and enforcement costs.  The Medium 
Term Budget Strategy contains growth for one officer in 2006/7 and the financial 
im0plications will be kept under review and reported to Committee on a regular 
basis.  
 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 1 to 4

1



 

Risks 
If the Authority does not produce a Policy and related procedures to the expected 
timescale there is a risk that we will not be in a position to process applications 
and may disadvantage some persons who may then have a valid reason for an 
appeal against the Council. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
N/A 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 

2.1 Brief History 
The existing Gaming Legislation is complicated, outdated and hard to understand 
and with the advent of technologies like the internet, mobile phone betting and 
gambling is not adequately controlled. .  The current legislation is also embedded 
in the past culture where gambling was seen as morally questionable. 
 
The Gambling Bill was introduced on 18th October 2004 following the  the Budd 
Report.  It has now passed through both Houses of Parliament and attained 
Royal Assent on 7th April 2005. 
 
At the centre of the Act are three Licensing Objectives to ensure that; 
 

 Gambling remains crime free 
 Gambling is conducted openly and fairly; and 
 Children and vulnerable adults are protected. 

 
The Act also establishes a new Regulator, the Gambling Commission and gives 
new powers to Local Authorities.  The Gambling Commission takes over from the 
Gaming Board and will license bingo, bookmakers, casino operators, pools 
operators, certain lottery operators and managers, gaming machine 
manufacturers and suppliers of, and remote gambling operators.  The 
Commission will issue codes of practices and operating and personal licences for 
these licensable activities. 
 
The Act introduces three new types of Licences; 
 

 Operating Licences – issued by the Gambling Commission 
 Personal Licences – issued by the Gambling Commission, and 
 Premises Licences – issued by the Local Authorities. 

 
Operating Licences are required for operation of gambling on the premise and 
provided remotely.  It is also required for the manufacture, sale and maintenance 
of gambling equipment.  Applicants can be individuals, company or associate 
persons. 
 
Personal Licences authorise holders to perform specific functions in relation to 
gambling, namely, directly provide the facilities for gambling and performing 
certain functions in a gambling operation but not actually providing the facilities. 
 

2



 

Premises Licences are required in addition to operating licences in order to 
provide facilities for gambling in certain premises.  An operating licence must be 
held before a premises licence can be issued. 
 
It is considered that Local Authorities are best placed to integrate policy on 
premise licensing with wider community strategies on crime prevention and 
planning.  Further to the Licensing Act 2003, Council’s will be able to consider 
applications for gambling premises alongside alcohol and entertainment licences. 
 
The specific role of Local Authorities are as follows: 

 Licensing Gambling premises – Premises Licensing 
 Issuing permits for unlicensed Family Entertainment Centers 
 Issuing permits for gaming and gaming machines in members’ and 

commercial clubs etc. 
 Issuing permits for prize gaming 
 The registration of small society lotteries 

 
The Local Authority also has to publish a Three Year Licensing Policy, which 
stipulates the principles to be applied to Premise Licensing.  The Act also gives 
power to Local Authorities to resolve not to permit any, or more casino premises 
in an area- taking account of local opinion. 
 
Similar to the Licensing Act 2003, the gambling Act 2005 also creates 
Responsible Authorities and, The Gambling Commission, Fire, Police, Planning, 
Environmental Health and Social Services are listed as such.  Regulations may 
add more such authorities. 
 
The implementation will be in 2006 but we  do not have any specific  dates at this 
time.  However, this Section will start work on the Gambling Policy, once the 
guidance is issued by the Gambling Commission. 
 

2.2 Options considered 
The options available will be considered once the relevant legislation and 
guidance has been published. 

 
2.3 Consultation 

Not applicable at this time.  
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
A full assessment will be available once the fee structure is announced by the 
Government. 

 
2.5 Legal Implications 

The legal implications known at present are as set out in the body of this Report 
 

2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

An Equalities Impact Assessment will be undertaken as part of the process of 
introduction of the legislation. 

 

3



 

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Gambling Act 2005, available via DCMS web site.  Copies can be obtained from 
the Licensing Section by contacting the Author/Contact Officer of this Report. 

4



 
Meeting:   Licensing and General Purpose Committee 
Date: 16 June 2005 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 – Decisions made under 

delegated authority 
Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Licensing Service Manager, ext 

6813 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Philip O’Dell 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
To receive and to note this Report. 
 
 
Reason for report 
 
Applications without representations are dealt under the delegated authority by 
the Officers.  Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for the 
Department of Culture Media and Sport recommends that the main Committee is 
kept informed of these decisions.  
 
Benefits 
 
The Committee can maintain an overview of the situation. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
N/A 
 
Risks 
 
N/A 
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 5 to 12

5



 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
N/A 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 

2.1 Brief History 
 

Where under the provisions of the 2003 Act, there are no relevant 
representations on an application for the grant of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate or police objection to an application for a personal licence or 
to an activity taking place under the authority of a temporary event notice, these 
matters should be dealt with by officers in order to speed matters through the 
system. Licensing committees should receive regular reports on decisions made 
by officers so that they maintain an overview of the general situation. 
 
 
 

2.2 Options considered 
 

N/A 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 

N/A 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 

N/A 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

N/A 
 

2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

N/A 
 

6



Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Attached is a list of applications, which are granted under delegated authority. 
This will submitted on the day to reflect an accurate situation. 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



9



10



11



12


